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TO:  Members of the Bureau 

FROM:  Kay Higgins 

RE:  New Web Tool—Part/Nature/Cause 

 
WCRB is pleased to announce the addition of the Part/Nature/Cause Web product 
found in the Member Products area of the WCRB Web site.  The purpose of this 
tool is to provide our members with a Web based application that will allow for 
search, display, and comparison of the Part of Body, Nature of Injury, and Cause of 
Injury loss data across class codes and accident years.  Users will also be able to 
compare their data to aggregated industry averages. 
 
The data provided in this application is obtained directly from the Unit Statistical 
Reports received from member companies with policy effective dates of 1-1-99 to 
current.  Data on the queries is grouped by claim amounts under $5,000, claim 
amounts $5,000-$25,000, and claim amounts over $25,000.  Single or multiple 
years of exposure and loss data can be analyzed.  There are multiple display 
options available for viewing the results of queries.  Query results can be printed or 
downloaded and saved in an XML file. 

 
The intended use of this information is for loss control, underwriting, and 
benchmarking against the industry. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Web tool, contact Kay Higgins at 262-796-
4570, or via e-mail at kay.higgins@wcrb.org. 
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